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L/IfGreevy, Mary Alice

From: Rettinger, Nik

Sent: : Wednesday, February 20, 2019 2:12 PM

To: Rep.Dittrich :

Cc: McGreevy, Mary Alice; Dittrich, Barbara
Subject: Assembly Companion and Jacket for LRB-1584

Rep. Dittrich,

Can you or your staff please send an email or give a quick call to Mary Alice at LRB so that she can get final authorization
of a companion /1 and Jacket. Sorry this wasn’t done sooner.

Thanks!

-Nik

Nik Rettinger 111

Policy Advisor & Committee Clerk
Office of Senator André Jacque

1st Senate District

608-266-3512
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State of Wisconsin
2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE

2019 BILL

AN ACT to amend 106.13 (2m); and to create 106.13 (2m) (a) to (p) of the statutes;

relating to: requiring certain occupational areas to be included in the youth

apprenticeship program.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Workforce Development to include 16
specific occupational areas, commonly referred to as “career clusters,” for the youth
apprenticeship program. Under current law, DWD is required to approve and
maintain a list of approved career clusters, but is not required to include any specific
career cluster.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 106.13 (2m) of the statutes is renumbered 106.13 (2m) (intro.) and
amended to read: |
106.13 (2m) (intro.) The department shall approve eccupations occupational

areas and maintain a list of approved eeceupations occupational areas for the youth
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apprenticeship program. The department shall include in its approved list, at a

minimum, all of the following occupational areas:
(2r) From the appropriation under s. 20.445 (1) (a), the department shall

develop curricula for youth apprentiéeship programs for eeeupations occupational
.a_r_eﬁ approved under this-subseetion sub. (2m).

SECTION 2. 106.13 (2m) (a) to (p) of the statutes are created to read:

106.13 (2m) (a) Agriculture, food, and natural resources.

(b) Architecture and construction.

(c) Arts, audio-visual technology, and communications.

(d) Business management and administration.

(e) Education and training.

(f) Finance.

(g) Government and public administration.

(h) Health science.

(1) Hospitality and tourism.

() Human services.

(k) Information technology.

(L) Law, public safety, corrections, and security.

(m) Manufacturing.

(n) Marketing.

(0) Science, technology, engineering, and mathémaﬁcs.

(p) Transportation, distribution, and logistics.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: LRB.Legal

To: Rep.Dittrich

Subject: Draft review: LRB -2179/1
Attachments: 19-2179/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
‘ One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it
satisfies your intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact Mary Alice McGreevy, Legislative Attorney, at (608) 504-5866, at

MaryvAlice McGreevy@legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East Main Street, Suite 200.

We will jyacket this draft for introduction in the Assembly.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a
request to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to
introduction by contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-
3561. If you requested a fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a
fiscal estimate on the current version before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal
estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
email.



